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marrigge of Miss Bessie & McKenzie, eldest
daughter of John McKenzie, to R. P. McLel-
lan, formerly of Picton, now of British Colum-
bia. At § o'clock St. George's Church was
filled with a representative gathering anxiously
awaiting the arrival of the bridel party. The
bride on the arm of her father was attended by
her sister, Miss Olivia, and Miss MecLellan,
sister of the groom ; J. B. Sutherland and M.
G. McLeod acted as ushers, the church being
nicely decorated for the occasion. Mr. Chiev-
ers presided at the organ. The service was
performed by Rev. R. McCunn, assisted by
Messrs. Swallow and Gurdon. After the solemn
and impressive ceremony, the party drove to
Mr., McKenzie'’s residence, where supper was
partaken. The happy couple afterwards took
train for their home in Vietoria, taking with
them the best wishes of many friends and ac-
quaintances.

PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND.

AN Qup Girr.—We were late)y shown
by the Honorable Judge Young a silver cup
which was presented by the citizens of Hal-
ifax to his father, John Young, in the year
1825, The cup, which is of solid silver, and
Jined with gold, is characteristically fashioned
in the shape of a Jarge Scottish thistle. Ii is
over a foot high, resting on a beeutiful foun-
dation of thistle leavss. On the body of the
cup are two shields, connected on both sides
by o wreath of rose, thistle and shamrock. On
one shield is seen an emigrant arriving in Nova
Scotis, and being welcomed by a dusky abori-
gine ; on the right of the emigrant is the ship
from which he has just landed, and on his left
hand is shown a glimpse of the Nova Scotia
forest. Ou the other shield is the following
inscription: ¢ Presented by the freeholders
and other inhabitants of Halifax to John
Young, Esq., in testimony of the high esteem
and respect they entertsin for his exertions in
the advance of the agricultural and general
interests of the province, and in approbation
of his dignified conduct at the late election.
Nova Scotia, 1825.”” The Juidge is justly proud
to possess this handsome cup, a tangible proof
of the esteem in which his father was held by
the solid men of Helifax, among whom he
Yived.—Churlotlet wn Patrict.

NEW BRUNSWICK.

FREDERICTOX. — A wmarble tablet in me-
mory of the late Rev. Dr. Brooke has been
placed in the Presbyterian *Church at Freder-
iston. Dr. Brooke was pastor of the church
over thirty yesrs, and was much beloved.

OLD CANADA.

Locuiey, OxTARIO. ~The year ending Dec.
1st, 1887, hus been hoth a busy and & prosper-
ous one in the history of St. Columba Church,
Lochiel. During the past winter they have
hauled and cut ready for the stove a large
quantity of firewaod, probably a yeax's supyply,
with many other gifts too numerous to wen-
tion here, all which were tokens of kinduess,
and which are hereby gratefully acknowledged.
They have put more heating apparatus in the
Church.  Zhe Gleve has Deen largeiy fenced
with cedar and wire, which makes durable
work., The Munse, aithough nut an old house,
has undergone @ complete renovation. The roof
hias been double-boarded and covered with
Canade Platc and painted. The foundation
has been newly pointed. The outside has been
painted. The plastering has teen complete !,
with some of the rcoms both up and dewn
stairs paiuted, and others heautifully papered,
Outside windows have also been set up.  The
who'e work reflects much credit upon the con-
tractor, Mr. Geor-e Meclutosh, for comfort,
beauty and neatness.  In addition to this the
congregation has built a new Barn, with the
stable aud carriage-shed double-brarded with
felt, which is also very comfurtable, aud pre-
sents a respectable apprarance. The congrega-
tion has also taken 100 copies of the Kirk
MonTaLY RECORD, Agents being appoiuted
over the districts. An addition of ten has been
made to the Communion Roll. Three new
Elders have been added to the Session. The
Board of Trustees has been considerably en-
larged, with a new system of collecting put
inty operution. A Lay Association” has
been recently formed. 1t is hard to find a
congregation that has crowded more work into
so short a space of time.

Rev. D. J. Macpoxxery, Torouto, some
weeks ago preached a sermon on the terms of
membership required by the Presbyterian
Church. He took the ground that while min-
isters and other officers of the church are re-
quired to sign the Confession of Faith or pro-
fess their adherence to it, ordinary members
are to be admitted on profession of their fuith
in Christ and their ohedience to Him. Thisis
the ground occupied by the late Dr. Charles
Hodge, and by the most able Presbyterians in
Britain and Awerica. See the article on
¢ Church-Membership®” from the New England
Presbyterian in this REcowp, page 182.

But Rev. Mr, Macdonnpell is attacked for
this by Rev. P. McF. McLeod and others of
more narrow views in the Union ; and the end
may be another heresy hunt.



